TOWN OF READFIELD - Town Manager

8 OLD KeNTs HiLL Roap, READFIELD, MAINE 04355
Office (207) 685-4939 ° Cell (207) 242-5437
Email: manager@readfieldmaine.org

To: Prospective Bidders

From: Eric Dyer, Town Manager

Date: April 11, 2019

Subject: Readfield Fairgrounds Parking Lot Expansion - ADDENDUM

Please be advised that any tree removal associated with the Fairgrounds Parking Lot Expansion will
be performed by the Town of Readfield prior to other site work. This pertains to the trees along the
stone wall and edge of the expanded lot. Trees will be cut low and roots left in place. Removal of
loam from the expansion area will remain the responsibility of the contractor but stump removal
will not be required.

We have had a few requests to bid gravel materials per cubic yard. This is permissible as long as a
factor is given to allow for conversion to tons, with the understanding that material testing may be
performed to verify density.
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